
 
 

 
 
 
15 March 2016 
 
 
To: Councillors Hutton, Owen and Scott  

 
The above members are requested to attend the:  
 

LICENSING PANEL 
 

Wednesday, 23 March 2016 at 11.00 am 
in Committee Room B, Town Hall, Blackpool 

 

A G E N D A 
 
 

1  APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN   
 

 To appoint a Chairman for the meeting. 
 

2  DECLARATION OF INTEREST - LICENSING   
 

 Members are asked to declare any interests in the items under consideration and in 
doing so state:- 
 
(1) the type of interest concerned 
 
(2) the nature of the interest concerned; and 
 
(3) whether they have or have not sat on a Planning Committee which has previously 
considered a planning application in respect of a licensed premises which is also subject 
to consideration for a premises licence as part of the agenda for this meeting. 
 
If any Member requires advice on declarations of interests, they are advised to contact 
the Head Democratic Governance in advance of the meeting. 
 
(Members are asked to also pay particular attention to the guidance sheet on interests 
supplied with the agenda). 

 
3  PROCEDURE FOR THE MEETING   

 
 The Chairman of the Panel will summarise the procedure and announce the equal 

maximum amount of time for each party to speak for the hearing. 
 

Public Document Pack



A. Items 1 and 4 (b) will be undertaken in private session by the Panel and not in 
the Meeting Room.  
B. Items 2, 3, 4(a) and 4(c) will be recommended to the Panel to be held in public. 
C.         The Panel may decide to exclude the public from all or part of a hearing where it 
considers that the public interest in so doing outweighs the public interest in the 
hearing, or that part of the hearing, taking place in public. (This includes a party and 
any person assisting or representing a party) 

 
4  APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE- MOO BISTRO  (Pages 1 - 24) 

 
 a. APPLICATION AND REPRESENTATIONS SUBMITTED. To consider the attached report 

 
b. DETERMINATION OF THE APPLICATION FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE- Moo 
Bistro 
 
c. ANNOUNCEMENT OF THE DECISION FOR A TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE- Moo Bistro 
 

 
 

Venue information: 
 
First floor meeting room (lift available), accessible toilets (ground floor), no-smoking building. 
 

Other information: 
 

For queries regarding this agenda please contact Lennox Beattie, Executive and Regulatory 
Manager, Tel: 01253 477157, e-mail lennox.beattie@blackpool.gov.uk 
 

Copies of agendas and minutes of Council and committee meetings are available on the 
Council’s website at www.blackpool.gov.uk. 

 

http://www.blackpool.gov.uk/


 

Report to: Licensing Panel 
 

Relevant Officer: Sharon Davies, Head of Licensing Services 

Date of Meeting : 
 

23rd March 2016 

 

TEMPORARY EVENT NOTICE – MOO BISTRO 
 

1.0 
 

Purpose of the report: 
 

1.1 
 
 

To consider a Temporary Event Notice submitted by Lindsey Whiteside in respect of 
an event taking place between 26th and 28th March 2016. 

2.0 
 
2.1 

Recommendation(s): 
 
The Panel is requested to consider the objection and determine whether to allow the 
event to go ahead, add conditions to the Temporary Event Notice or issue a counter 
notice. 

  
3.0 
 

Reasons for recommendation(s): 

3.1 
 

An objection has been received therefore there must be a hearing to consider 
whether to issue a counter notice. 
 

3.2a Is the recommendation contrary to a plan or strategy adopted or 
approved by the Council? 
 

No 

3.2b Is the recommendation in accordance with the Council’s approved 
budget? 
 

Yes 

3.3 
 

Other alternative options to be considered: 
 

 None, once a Temporary Event Notice and objections received it must be considered by 
the Licensing Panel.  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 1

Agenda Item 4



4.0 Background Information 
 

4.1 
 
 
 
 
 
4.2 
 
 
 
4.3 
 
 
4.4 
 
 
 
 
 
 
4.5 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

On 10th March 2016, the Licensing Service was served with a Temporary Event Notice 
on behalf of Moo Bistro, 31-33 Queen Street. This notice relates to the sale of 
alcohol, regulated entertainment and provision of late night refreshment 01.00 – 
03.00 hours on 26th, 27th and 28th March 2016, the event being the Easter Bank 
Holiday weekend 
 
The Police have objected to this event taking place on the ground of preventing crime 
and disorder. A hearing is therefore required to determine whether a counter notice 
should be issued to prevent the event from taking place. 
 
Local policy considerations 
None. 
 
National policy considerations 
Section 7 – Temporary Event Notices is relevant 
The system of permitted temporary activities is intended to be a light touch process 
where notice is given by the premises user that they intend to carry out specified 
activities. The Police and Environmental Health team have three working days to 
object to the notice on the basis of any of the four licensing objectives. 
 
Observations 
 
At the hearing the panel can either let the event go ahead, serve a counter notice to 
prevent the event going ahead or after considering the representations, the panel 
may decide that it is appropriate for the promotion of the licensing objectives to 
impose one or more conditions onto the Temporary Event Notice. The panel can only 
add existing conditions from the premises licence. 
 
The licence has the following conditions: 
 
Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions 
 
1 No supply of alcohol may be made under the premises licence - 
 

a) At a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of 
the premises licence, 

 
or 

 
b) At a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a 

personal licence or his personal licence is suspended. 
 

Page 2



2 Every supply of alcohol under the premise licence must be made or 
authorised by a person who holds a personal licence. 

 
3 (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not 

carry out, arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to 
the premises. 

 
(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsible promotion means any one or more of 
the following activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the 
purpose of encouraging the sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the 
premises -  

 
(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to 
require or encourage, individuals to - 

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink 
alcohol sold or supplied on the premises before the cessation of the 
period in which the responsible person is authorised to sell or supply 
alcohol), or  

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or 
otherwise);  

 
(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a 
fixed or discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular 
characteristic in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a 
licensing objective;  

 
(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to 
encourage or reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period 
of 24 hours or less in a manner which carries a significant risk of undermining 
a licensing objective;  

 
(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or 
flyers on, or in the vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be 
considered to condone, encourage or glamorise anti-social behaviour or to 
refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable manner;  

 
(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other 
than where that other person is unable to drink without assistance by reason 
of disability). 

 
4 The responsible person must ensure that free potable water is provided on 

request to customers where it is reasonably available.  
 
5  (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder must 

Page 3



ensure that an age verification policy is adopted in respect of the premises in 
relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.  
(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premises licence 
must ensure that the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in 
accordance with the age verification policy. 
(3) The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person 
to be under 18 years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the 
policy) to produce on request, before being served alcohol, identification 
bearing their photograph, date of birth and either a holographic mark, or an 
ultraviolet feature.  

 
6  The responsible person must ensure that - 
 

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks are sold or supplied for 
consumption on the premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied 
having been made up in advance ready for sale or supply in a securely closed 
container) it is available to customers in the following measures - 

(i) beer or cider: ½ pint;  
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and  
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml;  

 
(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed 
material which is available to customers on the premises; and  
 
(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the 
quantity of alcohol to be sold, the customer is made aware that these 
measures are available. 

 
7 (1) A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for 

consumption on or off the premises for a price which is less than the 
permitted price.  

 
 (2) In this condition:-  

a. “permitted price” is the price found by applying the formula P = D + (D 
x V), where-  

i. P is the permitted price,  
ii. D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol 

as if the duty were charged on the date of the sale or supply 
of the alcohol, and  

iii. V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the 
alcohol as if the value added tax were charged on the date of 
the sale or supply of the alcohol;  

b. “duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor 
Duties Act 1979;  

Page 4



c. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 
there is in force a premises licence-  

i. the holder of the premises licence,  
ii. the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such 

a licence, or  
iii. the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply 

of alcohol under such a licence;  
d. “relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which 

there is in force a club premises certificate, any member or officer of 
the club present on the premises in a capacity which enables the 
member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and  

e. “value added tax” means value added tax charged in accordance with 
the Value Added Tax Act 1994.  

 
 (3) Where the permitted price would not be a whole number of pennies, the 

permitted price shall be taken to be the price rounded up to the nearest 
penny.  

 
 (4) Where the permitted price on a day (“the first day”) would be different 

from the permitted price on the next day (“the second day”) as a result of a 
change to the rate of duty or value added tax, the permitted price which 
would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of alcohol which take 
place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second day.  

 
 
Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the Operating Schedule  
 
1 No entertainment of an adult nature will take place on the premises. 
 
2 On Christmas Eve, New Year's Eve and Bank Holidays the permitted hours for 

live music, recorded music, late night refreshment and the supply of alcohol 
may be extended until 03.00 hours the following morning. On such occasions 
the premises will close to the public one hour thereafter. 

 
3  Food will be supplied until 12.00 by way of breakfast, followed by a lunch 

menu, an afternoon menu and then an evening dinner menu. From 23.00 to 
close a substantial bistro menu will continue. 

 
 Food will be supplied throughout all hours of opening, including when there is 

music entertainment at the venue. 
 
 Food will be served at tables either of a standard dining style or high level 

tables with stools. 
 

Page 5



4 All staff will be trained to BIIAB level 2 and above. 
 
5 The premises are fully soundproofed. 
 
6  The primary purpose of the premises will be that of a restaurant / bistro/ cafe 

serving food, with additional use for pre-arranged events, functions and other 
entertainment. The sale of alcohol will be ancillary to these uses. 

 
7 The provision of food, including full meals and snacks will form a substantial 

element of the operation of the premises with sufficient furniture and seating 
provided and set out in such a way that it does not become a high volume, 
vertical drinking establishment.  

 
8 Table seating shall be provided for a minimum of 75% of the maximum 

capacity on each floor of the premises, save for pre-arranged private 
functions. 

 
9 No customers will be admitted to the premises after midnight. For the 

avoidance of doubt, this condition shall not apply to those customers who 
were on the premises prior to midnight, and who exited the premises for the 
purpose of smoking. 

 
10 An authorisation, signed and dated by the Designated Premises Supervisor, 

shall be kept at the premises showing all persons authorised by them to make 
sales of alcohol at the premises.  

 
11 Any ground floor external smoking area must be a clearly defined area with a 

barrier enclosing customers and adequately supervised. No drinks will be 
permitted in this area.  

 
12 The first floor balcony area should be closed by 9pm. 
 
13 CCTV will be installed internally and externally at the premises and will comply 

with the following:  
 

i The CCTV system shall be installed, maintained and operated to the 
reasonable satisfaction of Lancashire Constabulary. All public areas of 
the premises are to be covered by the system.  

ii The system will display on any recording the correct time and date of the 
recording.  

iii The system will make recordings during all hours that the premises are 
open to the public.  

iv The VCR tapes or digital recording will be held for a minimum of 31 days 
and 28 days respectively after the recording is made and will be made 

Page 6



available to the police or any authorised persons acting for a responsible 
authority for inspection upon request.  

v The system will, as a minimum, record images of the head and shoulders 
of all persons entering the premises.  

 
14 A staff member who is conversant with the operation of the CCTV system will 

be on the premises at all times that the premises are open to the public. This 
staff member will be able to show police recent data or footage with the 
absolute minimum of delay, when requested.  

 
15 The Licence Holder or Designated Premises Supervisor will notify the Police 

Licensing Unit on any occasion when the CCTV is to be inoperative for a 
period in excess of one working day and shall provide a certificate from a 
competent person stating the reason for the system being inoperative and 
the measures which have been taken to satisfy the licence conditions.  

 
16 Appropriate signs informing customers that CCTV is recording will be 

displayed in conspicuous positions on the premises.  
 
17 Monthly documented maintenance checks of the CCTV system, including the 

recording system, will be carried out by the Designated Premisies Supervisor 
to ensure that the system is in good working order and fit for purpose.  

 
18 The Police Licensing Unit shall be notified on any occasion when the CCTV or 

radio system is to be inoperative for a period in excess of one working day 
and a certificate from a competent person shall be provided stating the 
reason for the system being inoperative and the measures which have been 
taken to satisfy the licence conditions.  

 
19 The licence holder is to support and rigorously enforce the Challenge 25 

proof of age policy.  
  
 Any person who looks or appears to be under the age of 25 shall be asked to 

provide identification that they are over the age of 18. The following are the 
only forms of identification acceptable:  

  
 i. UK photo driving licence  
 ii. Passport  
 iii. Proof of Age Standards Scheme card.  
 
20 All staff are to have received suitable training in relation to the proof of age 

scheme to be applied upon the premises. All staff are to receive regular 
refresher training at intervals of a maximum of six months. Records to 
evidence this will be made available to an authorised officer upon request.  

Page 7



 
21 An adequate number of licensed door supervisors will be on duty as 

appropriate to any risk assessment and in accordance with the guidance 
under the Nightsafe scheme. However on the following occasions at least two 
SIA registered member of door staff will be on duty from 20:00hrs until close: 

 
· Every Friday and Saturday 
· Bank holiday Sundays, Christmas Eve and New Years Eve  
· When a private function takes place on the premises 
 
22 Appropriate measures will be taken to ensure staff prevent the removal of 

bottles or glasses from the curtilage and grounds of the licensed premises.  
 
23 Frequent collection of glasses and bottles will be undertaken to ensure that 

empty containers do not accumulate in or around the licensed premises.  
 
24 At least one personal licence holder will be available while the supply or sale 

of alcohol is being undertaken (whose identity will be known to all other staff 
engaged in the supply or sale of alcohol) except in the case of emergency.  

 
25 Another member of staff shall be nominated to act for the Designated 

Premises Supervisor, in their absence, whose identity is known by all other 
staff when such absence occurs.  

 
26 An authorisation, signed and dated by the Designated Premises Supervisor, 

shall be kept at the premises showing all persons authorised by them to 
make sales of alcohol at the premises.  

 
27 Risk assessments carried out by or on behalf of the licence holder which 

relate to a licensing objective will be available for inspection by an 
authorised officer.  

 
28 The premises shall maintain a drinks policy which complies with any Local 

Authority resolution made in accordance with approval from the Licensees 
Forum or any successor body recognised by the Licensing Authority.  

 
29 All internal lobbied doors to any entrance/exit point, fire exit doors and 

external windows shall be closed during hours of any regulated 
entertainment except in the event of an emergency and save for the 
purposes of access and egress.  

 
30 The premises shall be operated in participation with the "Pubwatch" and 

"Radiolink" schemes.  
 

Page 8



31 All door staff employed at the entrance/exit of the the licensed premises will 
wear a reflective jacket/tabard of a design approved by Lancashire 
Constabulary.  

 
32 An incident book will be maintained in which shall be recorded:-  
 

i All incidents of crime and disorder  
ii Refused sales to suspected under-age and drunken persons  
iii A record of any person asked to leave the premises or removed from the 

premises  
iv Details of occasions on which the police are called to the premises  
v A record of persons searched on suspicion that drugs are being carried 

and the reason for such suspicion 
 
The book will be available for inspection by a police officer. 

 
33 Any person who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly 

manner will not be allowed entry to the venue. Any person within the 
premises who appears to be intoxicated or who is behaving in a disorderly 
manner will be given care and consideration in leaving the venue. 

 
34 All staff are to have received suitable training with regard to serving drunks. 

All staff are to receive regular refresher training at intervals of a maximum of 
three months. Records to evidence this will be made available to an 
authorised officer upon request.  

 
35 Functions which specifically target young people aged 17-18 years (for 

example birthday parties) will not be allowed to take place on the premises.  
 
36 Children under the age of 18 years shall not be permitted to remain on the 

premises unless accompanied by an adult. 
 
37 Children under the age of 16 years shall have vacated the premises by 9pm. 
 
 

 
4.5 Does the information submitted include any exempt information? 

 
No 

4.6 List of Appendices:  
  

Appendix 4a: Temporary Event Notice 
Appendix 4b: Objection from Lancashire Constabulary 
 

 

6.0 Legal considerations: 

Page 9



 
6.1 
 

Please see local and national policy in the background information. 
 

7.0 Human Resources considerations: 
 

7.1 
 

None 
 

8.0 Equalities considerations: 
 

8.1 
 

None 
 

9.0 Financial considerations: 
 

9.1 
 

None 
 
 

  
 

Page 10



Page 11

tsplseob
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4a 



Page 12



Page 13



Page 14



Page 15



Page 16



Page 17



Page 18



Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23

tsplseob_1
Typewritten Text
Appendix 4b 



Page 24


	Agenda
	4 Application for a Temporary Event Notice- Moo Bistro
	Appendix 4a Moo Bistro TEN (26-28 March 2016)
	Appendix 4b Police Representation Moo Bistro TEN (26-28 March 2016) Police objection 15032016




